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Docket No. 50-254
Docket No. 50 265 -

'
Commonwealth Edison Company
ATTN: Mr. Cordell Reed

Senior Vice President
'

Licensing Department Suite 300
Opus West til
1400 Opus Place
Downers Grove, IL 60515 -

Gentlemen

This letter refers to the special safety inspection conducted by
Messrs. M..J. Kopp and G. M. Hausman of this office during January 7-11, 1991.
During this inspbetion, we evaluated activities at the Quad Cities Nuclear
Power Station, Units 1 and 2, authorized by NRC Operating Licenses No. DPR-29
and No. DPR-30. We discussed our inspection findings with Mr. R. A. Robey and
others of your staff on January 31, 1991.

The purpose of this inspection was to review your actions about previously *

identified environmental qualification (EQ) concerns and to follow up
;

unresolved items pertaining to Regulatory Guide (RG) 1.97. '

The enclosed copy of our inspection report identifies areas examined during
the inspection. WitHn these areas, we selectively examined procedures and
representative records, made observat:ans, and conducted interviews with your ;

personnel. During the inspection, two items identified in your environmental
qualification files and LER 88 010 appeared to be in violation of NRC
requirements. The inspection showed that actions had been taken to correct -

the identified violation and to prevent recurrence. Consequently, we have
exercised our discretion as allowed under the NRC Enforcement Policy. Because
we want to encourage prompt self-identification and correction of problems,
the violation is not being cited because the criteria specified in
10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C, Section V.G. of tho Enforcement Policy were
satisfied. We did not identify any other violations of NRC requirements
during the inspection.

.

In accordance with 10 CfR 2.790 of the Commission's regulations, we are
sending a copy of this letter and the enclosed inspection report to the NRC
Public Document Room. !
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We will gladly disctts any questions you have concerning this inspection.

Sincerely,

-,, .-

M. A. Ring, Chief
Engineering Branch

Enclosure: Inspection Reports
ho. 50-254/91002(DRS);
No. 50-265/91002(DRS)

cc w/ enclosure:
D. Galle, Vice President -

BWR Operations
T. Kovach, Nuclear

Licensing Manager
R. L. Bax, Plant Manager
DCD/DCB (RIDS)
OC/LFDCB
Resident inspectors-LaSalle,

Dresden, Quad Cities
Richard Hubbard
J. W. McCaffrey, Chief

Public Utilities Division
L. Olshan, NRR
Robert Newmann, Office of Public

Counsel, State of 11)inois Center
T. Kobetz, TSS
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